Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Q California Regional Water Quality Control Board
v San Francisco Bay Region

Linda S. Adams 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400, Oakland, California 94612 Arnold Schwarzenegger
Secretary for (510) 622-2300 * Fax (510) 622-2460 Governor
Environmental Protection http://www. waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay

Date: April 8, 2010
File No. 01-1775 (myl)

Alameda County Fire Department

Attn: Robert Snodgrass (Robert.snodgrass@acgov.orq)
835 E. 14" Street

San Leandro, CA 94577

SUBJECT:  Closure Letter for Leaking Underground Storage Tank Case, ALCO Eden
Consolidated Fire District, 1430 164™ Avenue, San Leandro, Alameda County

Dear Mr. Snodgrass:

This letter confirms the completion of a site investigation and corrective action for the
underground storage tanks formerly located at the above-described location. Thank you for your
cooperation throughout this investigation. Your willingness and promptness in responding to
our inquiries concerning the former underground storage tanks are greatly appreciated. Based on
information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the information provided to
this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, this agency finds that the site
investigation and corrective action carried out at your underground storage tanks site is in
compliance with the requirements of subdivisions (a) and (b) of Section 25296.10 of the Health
and Safety Code and with corrective action regulations adopted pursuant to Section 25299.3 of
the Health and Safety Code and that no further action related to the petroleum releases at the site
is required.

This notice is issued pursuant to subdivision (g) of Section 25296.10 of the Health and Safety
Code.

Please contact our offices if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
P //'fﬂ =l Digitally signed by Stephen Hill
Date: 2010.04.08 09:16:42
e -07'00'

Bruce H. Wolfe
Executive Officer

Preserving, enhancing, and restoring the San Francisco Bay Area’s waters for over 50 years
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Q California Regional Water Quality Control Board
v San Francisco Bay Region

Linda S. Adams 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400, Oakland, California 94612 Arnold Schwarzenegger

Secretary for (510) 622-2300 * Fax (510) 622-2460 Governor
Environmental Protection http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay

Date: April 8, 2010
File No. 01-1775 (myl)

Alameda County Fire Department

Attn: Robert Snodgrass (Robert.snodgrass@acgov.org)
835 E. 14" Street

San Leandro, CA 94577

SUBJECT:  Transmittal of the Closure Letter and Summary, ALCO Eden Consolidated Fire
District, 1430 164™ Ave, San Leandro, Alameda County

Dear Mr. Snodgrass:

Attached please find the uniform underground storage tank closure letter and the site closure
summary for the subject site. No further action related to the petroleum releases from the
underground storage tank at the site is required provided that the land use of the property
remains commercial/industrial.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcia Liao of my staff at (510) 622-2377 or
mliao@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

/,//,.f’_f. — AU

Digitally signed by Stephen Hill

Date: 2010.04.08 09:18:27
-07'00'

Bruce H. Wolfe

Executive Officer

Enclosure: Closure Letter
Site Closure Summary

cc: Mailing List

Preserving, enhancing, and restoring the San Francisco Bay Area’s waters for over 50 years
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Mr. Robert Snodgrass

Mailing List
cc:

Tiffany Treece (ttreece@ci.san-leandro.ca.us)
Environmental Services Division

City of San Leandro

835 East 14™ Street

San Leandro, CA 94577

Geri Young-Love (gyounglove@waterboards.ca.gov)
UST Cleanup Fund - Payments Unit

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 I Street, 17th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Paresh C. Khatri (paresh.khatri@acgov.org)
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Preserving, enhancing, and restoring the San Francisco Bay Area’s waters for over 50 years
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CASE CLOSURE SUMMARY

I AGENCY INFORMATION

Date:4/7/2010

Agency Name: San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality
Control Board

Address: 1515 Clay St., Suite 1400

City/State/Zip: Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 622-2377

Responsible Staff Person: Marcia Liao

Title: Water Resources Control Engineer

Il. SITE INFORMATION

Site Facility Name: ALCO Eden Consolidated Fire District

Site Facility Address: 1430 164" Ave., San Leandro, Ca.

RB Case No.: 01-1775 Local Case No.:

Priority:

Responsible Parties (include addresses and phone numbers)

Alameda County Fire Department, 835 E. 14" Street, San Leandro, Ca. 94577, Robert Snodgrass, Fire Inspector

Robert.snodgrass@acgov.org

Tank No. Size in Gallons Contents

Closed In—Place/Removed? Date

1 550 (727x48”) Waste Oil

Removed 01/09/1989

I1l. RELEASE AND SITE CHARACTERIZATION INFORMATION

Cause and Type of Release: Tank was removed from use and it was discovered in the examination of the soil that a
moderate level of Hydrocarbon contamination was present within the soil beneath the tank.

Site characterization complete? yes Date Approved by Oversight Agency: 4/7/2010
Monitoring wells installed? no Number: NA Proper screened interval? NA
Highest GW Depth Below Ground Surface: NA Lowest Depth: NA Flow Direction: Regionally flow

direction is believed to be Westerly —
North Westerly

Utility District

Most Sensitive Current Groundwater Use: None known; water for all uses at this site is supplied by East Bay Municipal

Most Sensitive Potential Use and Probability of Use: None anticipated

Avre drinking water wells affected? no Aquifer Name: San Leandro Cone

Is surface water affected? no Nearest surface water name: San Lorenzo Creek, 4000 feet south

Off-Site Beneficial Use Impacts (Addresses/Locations): None known

Report(s) on file? Yes Where is report(s) filed? Alameda County Fire Department;
and at http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov (Case No. 01-1775)




http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/
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TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL OF AFFECTED MATERIAL

Material Amount (Include Units) Action (Treatment or Disposal w/Destination) Date
Tanks 550 gallon — (72" x 48”) Remov_ed and t.ransported to_ H & H Ship Services, 01/09/1989
220 China Basin, San Francisco, CA.
Soil 24 tone of Soil with less | Removed and transported to Casmalia Resources, 04/17/1989
than 500 mg/kg NTV Rd. Casmalia, CA, 93429

hydrocarbons in the soil

MAXIMUM DOCUMENTED POLLUTANT CONCENTRATIONS—BEFORE AND AFTER CLEANUP

POLLUTANT Soil (mg/kg) Water (ppb) POLLUTANT Soil (mg/kg) Water (ppb)
Before After Before After Before After | Before | After

TPH (8115) 16 Nd

0&G 280 Nd

(503E)

VOC (8240) Nd Nd

Comments (Depth of Remediation, etc.):

Site History and Description of Corrective Actions:

In preparation to close a case for a 550 gallon underground tank (UST) located South of the Alameda County Fire
Station #3, one soil sample was collected from the undisturbed soils beneath each end of the tank. Total hydrocarbons
as diesel (TPHd) was detected in the soil sample at concentrations of 9.0 and 16 mg/kg, respectively. The total
recoverable Oil and Grease was 220 and 280 mg/kg respectively. The UST which was adjacent to the property line and
storage shed was removed on January 9, 1989.

The depth of excavation at the time of removal may have reached five feet on the initial removal of the tank.
Additional soil was removed, stockpiled on visqueen totaling 24 tons on April 17", 1989, and then disposed of at an
approved landfill facility. Two additional soil samples were taken from the bottom of the excavation and composited
for analysis. These samples were analyzed for TPHd, Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes, as well as several other
Volatile Organics by GC/MS (EPA8240). The results from the test were non detectable.

The final depth of excavation may have reached eight feet which was approximately four feet below the bottom of the
tank. This was still above the elevation of reported ground water found at 8.5 feet below ground surface (bgs) found at
the nearby Kentwood Apts. on March 23™ 2004. A report filed on May 11", 1989 by Ensco indicates that the hole left
behind from the tank was filled with clean soil and sealed with asphalt and no appreciable contamination presently
exists within the tank excavation.

IV. CLOSURE

Does completed corrective action protect existing beneficial uses per the Regional Board Basin Plan? yes

Does completed corrective action protect potential beneficial uses per the Regional Board Basin Plan? yes
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Does corrective action protect public health for current land use? yes

Site Management Requirements: If soil or groundwater that is disturbed or removed during further development
activities is found to be contaminated, it must be reported to the City of San
Leandro, then properly managed and disposed. Should property use intensify, a
clearance for the proposed use shall be obtained from the Water Board or from the
Department of Toxic Substances Control which may require a separate site
assessment..

Monitoring Wells Decommissioned: 0 Number Decommissioned: 0 Number Retained: 0

List Enforcement Actions Taken: Request to claim facility on Geotracker (July 3™, 2008). Request for completion of an
Unauthorized Release Form, and Soil and Water Investigation Work Plan. (October 31,2008)

List Enforcement Actions Rescinded: 08/05/2009

V. TECHNICAL REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE, ETC., THAT THIS CLOSURE RECOMMENDATION
WAS BASED UPON

Ensco Environmental Services, Inc., Tank Removal, 1430-164" Ave., San Leandro, Ca. EEs 05/11/1989
Project No. 4303 F.

Ensco Environmental Services, Inc., Sequoia Analytical Data, 1430 — 164™ Ave., San Leandro, | 03/01/1989
Ca. EES Project No. 4303 F

VI. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS, DATA, ETC.

Attachment — Site maps

This document and the related CASE CLOSURE LETTER shall be retained by the lead agency as part of the official
site file.





1450 164th Ave., dSan Leandro, Ca - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

To see all the details that are visible on the
screen,use the "Print” link next to the map.

http://maps.google.com/ 2/10/2010
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